AtrendIX D

Ashenden, Kristie

From: Omojomolo, Alex
Sent: 19 May 2010 08:46
To: Ashenden, Kristie

Subject: FW: Biagio @ Bankside 32 Southwark bridge Road
importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Alex Omojomolo
Licensing Support Officer
Londen Borough of Southwark

.. Email: Alex.Omojomolo@southwark.gov.uk

General: licensing @southwark.gov.uk
Phone: 020 7525 5718
Fax: 02075255705

For information on licenced premises visit:-http:Hicensing.southwarksites.com/

For information on Personal licence visit:-http:/flicensing.southwarksites. com/licencepersonal.asp

To download application forms click on the link
hitp:/fwww, southwark.gov.uk/businesscentre/licensing/applyforlicence

From: Paul.Compton@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Paul.Compton@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 19 May 2010 07:53
To: Regen, Licensing
Cc: contact@petertilly.com
_Subject: Biagic @ Bankside 32 Southwark bridge Road
‘ Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Sir/Madam

I refer to my original letter dated 14th May 2010 concerning a representation in respect of the above. As can
be seen from the attached e mail from the applicant has agreed to the requested conditions and therefore |
am now in a position to formerly with my representation.

Regards

Paul Compton PC294MD

Licensing Officer Southwark Borough
@ Phone: 0207 232 6210

B Mobile: 07595011458

B Fax: 0207 232 6282

4 E-mail: _paul.compton@met police.uk
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Mail: Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3BB

(not protectively marked)

From: Peter Tilly [maifto:contact@petertilly.com]

Sent: 17 May 2010 19:44

To: Compton Paul - MD

Cc: 'Ashenden, Kristie'

Subject: FW: Biagio @ Bankside 32 Southwark bridge Road
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

From: Peter Tilly [mailto:contact@petertilly.com]
Sent: 17 May 2010 19:40

To: 'Paul.Compton@met.pnn.police.uk’

Cc: 'Ashenden, Kristie'

Subject: Biagio @ Bankside 32 Southwarkbridge Road
Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear Mr Compton
Mr Biagio Caroleo has studied the information sent through by your office today and is more than happy to

implement all your proposals and would not object to them as being implemented as formal conditions on

the premises licence of the above premises.
We understand that on this basis, you will not be making any formal objection to the proposed variation of

the premises licence.

Peter Tilly 1».18(Hons).LC
Notary Public

Inforemation in this electronic mail message is confidential and may be legally privileged, It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
message by anyone else is unatthorised, If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this message is
prohibited and may be unlawtul.

Any attachment has been checked for viruses, but please rely on your own virus checker and procedures. If you contact us by email, we will store
your name and address to facilitate communications.

It is the policy of the MPS that:
MPS personnel (or agents working on behalf of the MPS) must not use
MPS systems to author, transmit or store documents such as electronic mail (e-mail) messages or

attachments:

* containing racist, homophobic,transphobic,sexist, defamatory, offensive, illegal or
otherwise inappropriate material;

* containing material requiring a protective marking higher than
RESTRICTED, (and not higher than NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED across
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Your reference:

X u-""/._r}., A
METROPOLITAN |
: :__: po l_-| C:E. j

Qur reference: MD/21/2021/10

Date: 14th May 2010

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
London SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

LONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020 -7232 - 6210 Fax6282

Dear SirfMadam

Biagio 32 Southwark Bridge Road SE1 9EU

I write in respect of the above premises for which I wish to make the following
representations/objections to the granting of a Variation to the Premises Licence under the

Licensing Act 2003.

Regrettably the applicant has failed to adequately address the four main Licensing Objectives by
offering control measures that would ensure that there would be no detrimental effect upon the local
community and indicate that the management of the premises have given sufficient consideration to
the licensing objectives. The applicant has applied for extended hours on each day of the week, but
particularly on Friday and Saturday’s nights but has not offered any additional control measures that
would normally be placed on a premises licence that operates such extended hours.

Therefore I have attached a list of sample conditions for the applicant to consider and which Police
would like to see placed on the varied premises licence.

1. That there shall be no movement of musical or amplification equipment from the
premises between the hours of 12.00 midnight and 8.00 am.

2. That SIA registered Door Supervisors, at least one of whom shalt be o female, shall be
employed at all times after 22.00hrs and the terminal hour that the premises are in use
under this licence and provided with Hand held metal defection units in order fo ensure
that searches are carried out in respect of all admissions to the premises, whether
members of the public or performers and their assistants and Mechanical counting
devices to ensure that the maximum accommedation limit of the premises is not
exceeded.

3. That signs shall be displayed in the entrance foyer to the premises that state ‘Drugs
Free Zone' and ‘No Search No Entry, Management reserve the right to refuse entry’
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13.

That all matters relating to drugs shall be in accordance with the Metropolitan Police
Best Practice Guide on the handling of drugs in pubs and clubs

That suitable notices shall be displayed and announcements made requesting people to
leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner so as not to disturb local residents
That a CCTV system be installed at the premises and be maintained in good working
order and be continually recording at all times the premises are in use under the
licence. The CCTV System must be capable of capturing an image of every person who
enfers the premises.

That all CCTV footage shall be kept for a period of thirty one (31) days and shall, upon
request, be made immediately available to Officers of the Police and the Council

That you shall require any regular and external promoters hiring the premises to
complete the 'Venue Hire Agreement’ provided by Southwark Council and, once
completed, you shall ensure that a copy of the agreement is provided to the Police and
Licensing Unit a minimum of fourteen days prior to the date of hire.

That a Personal Licence holder is on the premises and on duty af all times that
intoxicating liquor is supplied.

That the Premises Licence holder and/or Designated Premises Supervisor join and
support a local Pub Watch Scheme should there be one in existence for the area in
which the premises is located.

There shali be no new entry or re-entry to the premises after 02.00am.

Customers shall use no outside area after 22.00hrs other than those who temporarily
leave the premises to smoke a cigarette. Those who do temporarily leave for this
reason shall be the subjected to the requirement of a further search.

Customers shall use no outside area after 22,00hrs other than those who temporarily
leave the premises to smoke a cigarette. Those who do temporarily leave for this
reason shall be the subjected to the requirement of a further search.

Police would welcome the opportunity of a conciliation meeting with all interested parties.

I respectfully submit this representation in order that it is given consideration by your Licensing
Committee and would be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt.

Paul Compton PC294MD
Licensing Officer (Southwark North)

& Phone:
T Mobile:
5 Fax:

h E-mail:
Mail:

0207 232 6210
07990901483
0207 232 6282
paul.compton@met.police.uk
Licensing Office, Walworth Police Station,
12/28 Manor Place Walworth London
SE17 3RL
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